
    

  

     

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

  
(By email) 

 
Our Ref: MGLA120320-4974 

 
26 March 2020  

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information request - Advanced Business Park 
 
Thank you for your request for information which the Greater London Authority (GLA) received 
on 12 March 2020.  Your request has been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 
(FOI) 2000.  
 
You asked for: 
 

…an up to date list of suppliers, subcontractors and consultants that have or will be 
involved with the development for up to 374,067 sq m (GEA) of floorspace (excluding 
basement) for business; retail, financial and professional services, food and drink uses, 
community and cultural, and assembly and leisure uses; residential; car parking and 
energy centre; new servicing routes, highways and landscaping, public realm 
improvements, public open space, access, and associated development.  

 
Our response to your request is as follows: 
 
The GLA does not hold an ‘up to date list’ of the information within scope of your request. The 
GLA's contractual relationship for the development of Royal Albert Dock is with ABP (London) 
Investment Limited directly. They then appoint their own principal contractor, subcontractors 
and suppliers. CITIC1 is their principal contractor and MPX2 is their principal subcontractor. We 
can therefore only provide details for those instructed directly by the GLA: 
 

• Burges Salmon (Legal advice) 

• Mott MacDonald (Professional services) 

• Camway Group (Contractor – Public Realm Works) 

• J.B. Riney (Contractor – Public Realm Works) 

• Quaystone Facilities Management - QFM (Contractor – Public Realm Works) 

• Lourde Property Maintenance Ltd- LPM (Contractor – Public Realm Works) 

• AD H&S (Healthy & Safety Consultant) 

• John Burke Associates (NEC Supervisor Role) 

                                                 
1 https://www.londonsroyaldocks.com/abp-moves-forward-with-citic/ 
2 https://www.multiplex.global/projects/royal-albert-dock-london/ 



 
 

 

• Turley (Planning Consultant)  

• Laser Surveys (Topographical / Utilities Surveys) 

• MacLeod Simmonds (Topographical / Utilities Surveys)  
  
You may wish to contact ABP directly for the information. The contact details of their 
Development Director is;  
 

 (Development Director) - abp-london.co.uk 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
Information Governance Officer  
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
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